

BRIDWELL DRAWING REVIEW

Date Reported	Originator	Drawing	Comment	Corrective Action	Owner Acceptance of Corrective Action?
3/18/2019	KO	A102	204/208: Need to show ceiling mounted projector in each of these spaces, including power added on E2.2 as an alternate?	HPA Response: projector locations and keynotes were added to each of these areas in the 100% CD Set.	E2.2 shows the data drop, but I did not see power for the ceiling mounted projectors.
3/18/2019	KO	A102	205/209: Need to show ceiling mounted projector in each of these spaces, including power added on E2.2?	HPA Response: projector locations and keynotes were added to each of these areas in the 100% CD Set.	E2.2 shows the data drop, but I did not see power for the ceiling mounted projectors.
4/30/2019	KO	E1.1	Demo note 4 conflicts with note 5: 4 says to patch all demoed j-boxes, but 5 says install a cover plate. Prefer them to be patched if they are not being replaced.		
4/30/2019	KO	E1.1	Room 111 states ~20 cables are to be re-pulled to the wiring closet. The new space will not require these cables since it will no longer be a PC lab. Necessary to re-pull all of these??		
4/30/2019	KO	E1.1	There is an existing data drop on the east wall of 104F. Need to add it to this drawing (it DOES need to be replaced; it IS shown correctly on E2.1).		
4/30/2019	KO	E1.2	Room 203 shows a drop for a ceiling projector to be deleted. If Alt 2 is not taken, this drop needs to be replaced (NOT deleted). Similar issue with the other two drops in this room shown as being deleted; they need to be replaced if Alt 2 is not taken.		
3/19/2019	KO	E2.1	Include info about relocating A/V equipment from IELI to Bridwell (KO email sent 3/11/19 at 3:46 PM).	HPA Response: Notation was included in the 100% CD Set.	Need to add a data drop in E2.1 for item 2 in south Hardin 216 AND 200 relocated to 107T and 107W (TWO drops total, 1 for each room); have also included this comment in the E2.1 4/30/19 item above. Need to add a note about installing speakers from Hardin 216 in 107T (see note 5 in room 216 of 3/11/19 email).
4/30/2019	KO	E2.1	There are EXISTING data drops in the two areas marked as Alternate #1. IF we do NOT take this Alternate, these data drops DO need to be replaced. As it currently shown, they will not be replaced unless we take Alternate #1. This is incorrect.		
4/30/2019	KO	E2.1-3	There are a lot of outlets shown on these three pages, but many of which should be existing. Suggest identifying which are new and which are existing. As it appears, looks like ALL of the outlets are new.		
4/30/2019	KO	E2.1-3	The following locations need to have data drops ADDED: (1) 107W, west wall, north end; (2) 107T, west wall, north end; (3) 205, east wall, north end (for a podium); (4) 302D, east wall, south end (existing drop is not shown; it should be).		
4/30/2019	KO	E2.1-3	The following locations need to have data drops DELETED: (1) 104C, west wall, middle; (2) 2MECH1 shown on E2.2 incorrectly as 1MECH1, north end.		
4/30/2019	KO	E2.2	Room 204 should have a pipe chase shown in the southwest corner of the room. It does not appear on the PDF file, but it should be shown.		
4/30/2019	KO	E2.2	There are EXISTING data drops in the two areas marked as Alternate #2. IF we do NOT take this Alternate, these data drops DO need to be replaced (INCLUDING the ones that are being deleted on E1.2). As it currently shown, they will not be replaced unless we take Alternate #2. This is incorrect.		

BRIDWELL DRAWING REVIEW

Date Reported	Originator	Drawing	Comment	Corrective Action	Owner Acceptance of Corrective Action?
4/30/2019	KO	E2.3	There are EXISTING data drops in the two areas marked as Alternate #3. IF we do NOT take this Alternate, these data drops DO need to be replaced. As it currently shown, they will not be replaced unless we take Alternate #3. This is incorrect.		
3/26/2019	dms	M1.1	111 has existing security devices that are part of the HVAC system that must be removed by Central Plant prior to demo activity.	HPA/Summit Response: This specific item was not addressed in the 100% CD Set. It will be addressed in an Addendum.	
3/26/2019	dms	M1.1	Symbol note 2; 107A has numerous HEPA units above the ceiling that are not noted or identified.	HPA/Summit Response: Item was revised in the 100% CD Set.	Did not see this updated (?).
3/19/2019	SG	M2.1	Room 107Y: Need an exhaust vent out of this work room for the chemicals used to clean locks and devices.	HPA/Summit Response: This specific item was not addressed in the 100% CD Set. It will be addressed in an Addendum.	
4/30/2019	KO	M2.1-3	Why are parts of this series of drawings hatched? Need to explain it on the drawings or delete the hatch.		
4/30/2019	KO	MEP dwgs	The building background shown in all drawings is very faint when it plotted AND in the PDF files. Hard to see many of the rooms. Need to adjust the line weight in these drawings so the room walls can be easily identified.		
3/18/2019	KO	P101b	Where the med gas connections penetrate the sheetrock walls, will need to repair these surfaces. Is this in a general note in the specs?	HPA Response: This specific item was not noted in the 100% CD Set. It will be addressed in an Addendum.	
4/30/2019	KO	P201-3	The new plumbing lines seem to have a slightly wider line width than the existing lines. Suggest making them even wider or somehow clarify which are new lines and which are existing. Would like to reduce potential confusion about how much new is being added (i.e., not much).		
4/30/2019	KO	P202	Is all of the piping in 205 and 209 for Alternate 3B? It appears to be part of the Base Bid and it is not clear that ALL of it is required for the Base Bid.		

BRIDWELL SPEC REVIEW

Date Reported	Originator	Spec	Spec Section	Comment	Corrective Action	Owner Acceptance of Corrective Action?
3/26/19	dms	23.21.13.2.5 .B	No B&G. TACO preferred unit.		HPA/Summit Response: This specific item was not addressed in the 100% CD Set. It will be addressed in an Addendum. Does MSU just want to eliminate B&G and leave the other Manufacturers or just list Taco and say no exceptions?	Taco, no exceptions.